

1921

KENYA

623

57944

See J. NOV 21

FROM
MASAIDI SODA COY LTD

DATE

14TH NOVEMBER 1921

FOR CIRCULATION:-

SUBJECT

RE-PAYMENT OF MIGRATION CHARGES

Mr.

Mrs.

Mr.

Mr. Grenville

Sir H. Lambert

Sir H. Read

Sir G. Masterton Smith

Mr. Wood

Mr. Churchill

Kenya Council agreed to compensation paid on corresp. Submits Coy never abandoned its claim.

Previous Paper

MINUTES

*Z. B. B. B.
See attached*

*Please find enclosed
and attach*

*Copy now to you
6 copy for Wright
now in vacan fall*

*Enclosed
22 Nov*

Copy with my thanks

*outdated reply. The only alternative
as he says is to run off to test
they are not rats and we are
prepared upon so doing and
will do so at the earliest opportunity*

*Coy
57944*

In 1919 we had to consider the
case of two companies, both of whom
were due to make payments in East
Africa, the amounts of which were
expressed in rupees. We considered
the question and were advised:

- (a) that the payments were equally
due in East Africa, and

This news was received, the rupee was worth about 2/-sd., and the result of this judicial law would have been that the Magall Soda Company, in order to pay its debt of say 217 would have had to lay aside £100,000, which would in effect

Currency Order in Council was then in course of preparation, and we took

the first step by the payment of

£100,000 to the Magall Soda Company under the Currency Order in Council.

1900.

The question now is, considering that the Magall Soda Company is unable to maintain our debts, what regards to the Magall Soda Company and the Magall Soda Company in the present action.

Colonel C. H. Williers is a Director of both companies, although his interest in the Magall company is spasmodic and often critical. The answer is, I think, that the action taken with regard to the East Africa Land Development Company was made in ignorance of the financial

Judicial announcement made as to the East African Law on the subject, an announcement, which was, of course, binding in the local courts up to the date of 1930 Order in Council.

In view of the judicial decision, the Magali Company were accordingly more liberally treated in being allowed to pay us from the date of their claim in April 1919 the amount due according to the current rate of exchange.

As regards the 1919 claim, the claim before April 1919, there is, I should imagine, no doubt as to the correctness of our attitude. On 20/10/30, ~~we~~ the Magali Company were told that the Government of Kenya would accept payment finally at the current rate of exchange for the period up to the end of April 1919. So far, the company were prepared to accept this as a full settlement of the matter. It was also in our letter that it must be clearly understood that this offer did not include any admission on the part of the Company in respect of the amount of the claim at Rs.10,000/- and that they were to give a statement of the amount

due from the 23rd of April 1819, and at the same time asked that Lord Milner would reconsider the decision with regard to the payment upon the grounds:

- (1) that the Company expressed a desire to receive payment in sterling.
- (2) that the payments were made in rupees for the convenience of the parties.
- (3) that the payment of Rs.16 was due to an oversight on the part of the Company's representative.
- (4) that the Company did not notice the oversight because these officials most concerned were at the time serving in the army.

They enclosed a statement of the several payments showing an amount due in respect of exchange of £4,517 paid on 10 April 1819 as against Rs.161 since that date, and they expressed a hope that Lord Milner would see fit to direct these payments to be made.

The Company were paid off with £100 in respect of the period after April 1819, and we informed them that Lord Milner was in communication with the Governor on the subject of the company's claim, and that a further letter would be sent.

The Governor was invited to consider a possible compromise by which in return for the payment of the £4,517, the Company would

would agree to a revision of the terms
of the leave as regards future payments,
but he preferred that the two matters
should be kept separate; and accordingly,
the Company were informed that it was not
possible to consider any claim in respect
²³⁻⁴⁻⁴
of exchange with regard to the ~~amount~~
charges prior to the date on which the
Company's protest was formulated.

On the Company objecting, they were
referred to the correspondence in which
the Company accepted the repayment in
respect of the later period in full
settlement of the whole claim, and they
were informed that Mr. Churchill could
not for a moment accept the inference,
at the end of their letter of the 26th
of October, that their claim had been
settled first by the refund of the
sum in respect of the period since April
1919, and secondly by B.M.C. agreeing
that after March 1920 the amounts should
be paid out in rupees at the current
rate of exchange.

The present letter is the Company's
reply. It appears to us that we have
only

would agree to a revision of the terms
of the lease as regards future payments,
but he preferred that the two matters
should be kept separate; and accordingly,
the Company were informed that it was not
possible to consider any claim in respect
of exchange from regard to the ~~amount~~
^{23.4.47} charges prior to the ~~date~~ on which the
Company's protest was formulated.

In the Company objecting, they were
referred to the correspondence in which
they had accepted the repayment in
respect of the latter period in full
settlement of the ~~whole~~ claim, and they
were informed that Mr. Churchill could
not for a moment accept the inference
at the end of their letter of the 26th
of October, that their claim had been
admitted, except by the refund of the
sum in respect of the period since April
1945 and ~~subsequently~~ by S.M.S. agreeing
that after March 1940 the amounts should
be paid out in rupees at the current
rate of exchange.

The present letter is the Company's
reply. It appears to me that we have
only

only two possible alternatives:

- (a) to refuse to pay any sum in respect of the period before April 1919.

In this case I assume that the matter must go to arbitration, and that that arbitration will award sum claimed
as of the date of the arbitration.

In that event I take it that in view of the judicial decision of September 1918, the award would be in favour of the Company since there is no doubt that according to the law then in force the Company were liable to pay ~~more~~ even more than they have paid in respect of the earlier period.

- (b) to say that the Secretary of State will be prepared to refer the matter being submitted to local arbitration under clause 58 of the contract on the condition that in the first place, the Company shall refund the sum of £1,111 ^{dated 6th} already issued to them in respect of the later period on the express understanding that it was paid in full settlement of their claim, and that the arbitration shall concern the whole period up to the date when the Secretary of State agreed to payment being

made locally in rupees at the current rate of exchange.

This, of course, will add more to the Company's debts, since in fact the whole of the bill will be ~~settled~~ paid off. Further, the company are not in a position to part with ready money at the present time since they are heavily overdrawn.

At the bank

I do not wish to press hardly on the point, but may at some future time bring to great benefit to Kenya if its members already allege; but I am convinced that there has been a ~~gross~~ ^{unjust} and ~~illegal~~ practice in obtaining the bill out of us, and then going back on the terms on which we had ~~given~~ ^{had} ~~agreed~~ to pay it. It would be most satisfactory if we knew how far ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~agents~~ branch or branch was due to the Company as a whole, and how far it is a try-on on the part of the Chairman, who is heavily committed in guaranteeing the Company's ~~own~~ draft in the bank, and whose extreme views we have reason to know, have not been shared at all events, by several officials

(Encr)

their General Manager) in regard to the most important detail of the Lease.

On the whole I think, that for the present, we should confine ourselves to pointing out to the Company, how much more advantageous the arrangement they have received is than that to which they were entitled under the judicial law of East Africa, and at the same time, say, that Mr. Churchill must maintain his position that the amount of the £1,111 was paid on the condition that the Company abandon any legal claim to the earlier amounts, that
re-
paid him a further sum in the £1,000 a earlier amount was for a
day or two. Martin said that as One
hundred and seven very clearly stated in
the letter from this Department of the
1/1/10 5th of January 1931, it is impossible
to reconcile the Company's acceptance
of the £1,111 with any belief on their
part that any legal claim to the
earlier amount was still in existence.

6/1

22.H.M.

Stock
Agents: H. SAMUEL & CO LTD, LONDON
Sales Office: 10, Finsbury Circus, London, E.C.2
Manufacturers: MUMBAI, CALCUTTA, BOMBAY

RECEIVED

15/2/1921

NOT TO BE
ADMITTED INTO THE COMPANY

C.O. OFFICE

[H. SAMUEL & CO LTD MANUFACTURERS]

The Magadh Soda Co Limited

Manufacturers of Pure Akali Soda Products

COFFEE
WESTERN, WEST
GANTLET

PRICES QUOTED
SUBJECT TO ALTERATION
WITHOUT NOTICE

WESTERN
VOLCANO
BRAND

INDIA BRAND

EASTERN
CAMP
BRAND

WORKS—
MADRAS (Trichy, Madras,
KILBIDINGHITH, C. AND
ISLAM, MANCHESTER,
CALCUTTA,
BOMBAY

REPLY PLEASE QUOTE— GE/DCB.

Shell House, 22, Bishopsgate,
London, EC2

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
Downing Street,
WHITEHALL, S.W.1.

Sir,

M.B.
Reference 63394/1921

50
57244

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd inst.

I regret to say that this Company cannot agree to the construction which you place upon the correspondence between us, commencing with your letter of the 2nd January last onwards, in the subject of the repayment in respect of over-charged freight bills on the 23rd April 1919. I submit that this Company is not liable to claim under this heading.

Your obedient Servant,
THE MAGADH SODA CO LTD.


A. J. M. Shuker

643

DOWNING STREET,

30 November, 1921.

207
Gentlemen,

I am directed by Mr. Secretary
Birrell to acknowledge the receipt of
your letter No. 207 dated 20th

of November regarding the rate of exchange
at which payments in respect of freight

on your account in the State of April 1920
will be paid by the Uganda Soda Company

and to call attention to the advantages
now offered by the Company in this
connection, the terms of which do not
as yet fully appear.

Under the law of East Africa as
contained in a judgment of the High Court on
the 1st of September 1920, it will have
been possible for you to demand payment
thereon at the rate of 100/- per
every pound sterling up to the 31st of May
1920 when the East Africa and Uganda
(currency) (No.2) Order-in-Council, 1920
came into force. The Company have however
been relieved of the consequences of this
judgment in a great measure, first by the
decision, contained in the letter from

this

this Department on the 26th of March 1920,
that their payment should be made either locally
in sterling paper or in the country by the
payment of the sum of £1,111:7:4.
firstly by the
post office remittance,
secondly by the
order of the
a special conc.
rates of exchange
effect from the 23rd
date on which you
at the rate of £1,111:7:4.
definitely
3.
his position and payment
made to him
arrangements were
it should be made
the sum of £1,111:7:4
to cover all expenses.

4. In view of the points in the letter
from this Department of the 26th of January
1921, the Company's request for recompensation
in the matter of amounts prior to the 23rd
of April 1919 could only be regarded as an
application for payment in arrears, and it
is impossible to reconcile the Company's
acceptance of the sum of £1,111:7:4 with any
belief on their part that a legal claim to
the earlier amount was still in existence.

I am etc.

1/20/1921/57044 for Lamm

44

November 1921.

Sc 7/10

Gutterman.

I am 15 Bank Street, of your

letter No. 57044 dated 16th of November

regarding the rate of exchange at which

you would be willing to pay

for the exchange of £1,111:7:4

by 8 o'clock this morning

for delivery at 10 o'clock this morning

and would like to know

the advantages treatment accorded

to the Company in this connexion, the

facts of which do not seem to be

fully appreciated.

In order to judge now of what

of the sum of £ 1,000.00 & nothing

befit on their part that a legal claim

to the earlier amount was still in

existence.

I am etc.